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Dear Mr. Chan,

The current planning application has the same number of parking spaces, site area, layout and
entrance/exit locations as application no. TKL/772.

Since the current application site is already filled, this application applies for regularization of
filling of land, there will be no need for further filling in the future.

The fire service installation proposal is also exactly the same as the earlier one as approved
under application no. TKL/772.

No vehicles without valid license issue under the road traffic ordinance is allowed to be
parked at the site.

Thank you!

Regards,
H.Y.Pang



